ALASKA STATE EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION

American Federation of State, County & Municipal Employees Local 52

TO: Heidi Drygas, ASEA Executive Director

RE: 2025 Runoff Election for ASEA Executive Board President
FROM: Ed Deal, ASEA Election Committee Chair #4

DATE: April 23, 2025

The ASEA Elections Committee conducted the Runoff Election for the ASEA Executive
Board President and reports the following results:

Attached are the certified results as witnessed by the members of the ASEA Elections
Committee.

Total Ballots Received

Number of Business Reply Envelopes Received 0
Empty Business Reply Envelopes 0
Electronic Votes Cast 729
Disallowed Ballot — Ineligible to Vote 0
Questioned Ballots 0
Invalid Ballots 0
TOTAL NUMBER OF VALID VOTES CAST 729

ASEA Executive Board President

Candidate Total Votes Received | Total Percentage Vote
Charles ‘Chuck’ Stewart 431 59.12%
Jodi Stuart 298 40.88%
TOTAL NUMBER OF VOTES CAST 729 100%

Charles ‘Chuck’ Stewart received majority vote and declared the winner.
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